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Question 1 
 
Who is the manufacturer of the existing cleanroom; what is the serial number. 
 
Answer:   
 
Manufacturer is American Partitions.  There is no serial number available.   
 
Question 2 
 
Provide a list of equipment that is provided with the existing cleanroom. 
 
Answer:   
 
See Amendment 0002. 
 
Question 3 
 
Who is the manufacturer of the fire alarm system at building A-69? 
 
Answer:   
 
This information is not available. 

 
Question 4 
 
What are the bond requirements for this project? 
 
Answer:   
 
NRL will make all payments for this requirement in accordance with 52.212-4 – Contract 
Terms and Conditions -- Commercial Items.  

Payment will be made to vendors once the equipment has been accepted by the 
government.   
 
Question 5 
 
Provide a set of clear drawings of building A-69. 
 
Answer:  
 
See Attachment 3 – Blue Prints 
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Question 6 
 
Mechanical equipment list for the original cleanroom.  This would consist of model 
numbers on the rooftop AHU, the Munters dryer unit, the electric duct heaters, 
humidifier and controller (if acceptable for the new building). 
 
Answer:   
 
See Amendment 0002 
 
Question 7 
 
The bid specs asked for alternates for the building roof, option for green or solar panels 
(not sure if that applied to the draw tower), but if floor space is at a premium in the new 
building, we may have to use the tower roof to set the air handler. 
 
Answer:   
 
The draw tower clean room does not require any of these components, the current 
building design provides space for the air handler in the building mechanical room and 
the condenser unit should be near the air handler, wherever it resides. 
 
Question 8 
 
What is the budget for this project? 
 
Answer:   
 
The budget for this project is not available to vendors. 
 
Question 9 
 
Please advise if a SF 1442 will be issued for this project. 
 
Answer:   
 
No. this requirement is posted as a Combined Synopsis/Solicitation; therefore, no 
SF1442 will be issued. 
 
Question 9 
 
We are trying to understand what we need to deliver on 09/12/2011. 

Answer: 
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A proposal must be submitted in accordance with the terms and conditions of the 
combined synopsis/solicitation. 

Question 10 
 
Can you forward a list of the attendees from the Site Visit? 
 
Answer: 
 
A list of attendees will not be provided as the site visits purpose was to view the GFE 
only. 
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